


Table of Contents
August 21, 2024

Agenda Item #IHL........coiiviiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiir s e s s s s s rn e snaes Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV.....................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 7, 2024

Agenda Item #Veeiiiiiiiiiiii General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #111






Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 8-7-2024
Agenda Item #1V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, August 7, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes
Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry, and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer;
Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director
Electric Production; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Steve Green,
Executive Director Water Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Randy
Otting, Director Accounting; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Ashley Culp,
HR Manager; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; Bonnie Blosser, Benefits Specialist;
Karen Johnson Phillips, HR Spec-Employee Relations; Jeff Wry, Safety/Security Manager;
Nicholas Moreno, Communications Coordinator; LaTosha Johnson, Human Resources
Coordinator; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and address.
In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General Manager/Staff Reports.
During this section, the public could comment on the items presented in the General
Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments were limited to
three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to speak
to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window to signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment section.
Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to
address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No confidential information
should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not provide individual account
information during an open meeting. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU
with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully to each other; personal
attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed to the Board only,
they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion was necessary, it was to be
conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with presenters or other attendees. If
any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was subject to removal.

Page 1 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Mr. Parker, seconded by Ms. Gonzales,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of July 17, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of July 17, 2024, by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of Julv 17, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of July 17, 2024, by
Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Visitors Comments

Mr. Scott Harding, 13786 Valleyview Way, Bonner Springs, spoke about assistance for
senior citizens and low-income families.

Ms. Louise Lynch, KCK, stated her thoughts on a Unified Government (UG) meeting
regarding the PILOT and how that could impact BPU rates.

Ms. Pamela Penn Hicks, Wyandotte County, spoke about the PILOT and the
community’s need for financial relief.

Mr. Aaron Coleman, 1316 S. 32" St., expressed his thoughts on the rates.

Ms. CeCe Harlin, Wyandotte County, spoke about legal counsel and how rates impact
the community.

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., expressed his views on the UG bill items, the
PILOT, and Customer Service policies.

Page 2 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Sarah Lynch, Wyandotte County, expressed her thoughts about the collection of the

PILOT fee.

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

ii.

2024 2" Quarter Financials: Mr. Randy Otting, Director Accounting.

A motion was made to waive the verbal presentation of the 2024 2" Quarter
Financials, with the understanding that an approval of the written financial presentation
was needed, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Ms. Gonzales.
Clarification was made and roll call was taken:

Gonzales — Yes

Groneman — No

Haley — No

Wakes — Yes

Mulvany Henry — Yes

Parker — Yes

The motion carried.

A motion was made to approve the 2024 2" Quarter Financials as presented in written
form, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Customer Service Quarterly Update: Ms. Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer,
gave the Board an update on the Customer Service department which included, metrics
regarding the in-person lobby appointments, customer data information, and the new

customer service representative scorecards. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Ms. Frye responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Page 3 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iil.  Human Resources Quarterly Update: Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human
Resources, Ms. Ashley Culp, HR Manager, Ms. Karen Johnson-Phillips, HR Spec-
Employee Relations, Ms. Bonnie Blosser, Benefits Specialist, and Mr. Jeff Wry,
Safety/Security Manager, provided the Board an update on various Human Resource
topics. They presented accomplishments and future strategies for recruitment,
employee relations, benefits and compensation, training, and work safety and security.
(See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Dumovich, Mr. Wry, and Mr. Johnson responded to questions and comments from
the Board.

iv.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson asked the Board to provide their availability to
meet with CBIZ regarding the General Manager (GM) search.

Item #8— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Mr. Johnson asked if there were any visitors who wished to address the Board on the
agenda items presented.

Ms. Carolyn Wright, 4 and Troup, spoke about the local schools that were included in
the recruitment presentation.

Ms. Louise Lynch, expressed her thoughts on the Customer Service scorecard process,
the in-person lobby appointments, and recruitment efforts.

Mr. Scott Harding, spoke about the number of recruitments made through Kansas City
Kansas Community College and referenced local unions that could help with training.

Ms. Pamela Penn Hicks, commented on the education level of children from the
community and their ability to be recruited by BPU.

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., expressed his views on outreach in the
community.

Item #9— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry expressed her views on the current state of affairs and her impact
as a Board member.

Page 4 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Gonzales shared feedback from a customer who recognized linemen Trenton,
Justin, Joe and Austin for their work after a recent storm. She said she was glad to hear more
about the Culture Club and thanked staff for their presentations.

Mr. Parker thanked staff for their presentations and community members for their
engagement and advocacy.

Mr. Wakes echoed previous comments and said he would like to see improved
communication between BPU and the UG. He thanked community members for their
comments, clarified BPU is an agent of the UG, and expressed his views on in-person
customer service.

Mr. Haley echoed thanks to community participants and staff for their presentations.
He expressed his thoughts about the lobby, customer service, and future budget decisions.

Mr. Groneman thanked staff for their presentations, constituents who expressed their
comments, and fellow Board members for their time and considerations. He said he would likely

join the September 4" meeting remotely.

Item 9 — Adjourn

At 8:07 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5 of §














































































General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VI































































